
From: Penny Lanzisera
To: mckeeg@einstein.edu
Date: Fri, Oct 20, 2006  4:14 PM
Subject: Albert Einstein Financial Assurance

Mr. McKee,

With regard to your recent amendment to your financial assurance amounts, please submit the
following:

1) If you wish to retain the Wachovia Letter of Credit, originally issued by Corestates, provide
an amendment to the Letter of Credit that describes the change in ownership from Corestates
to Wachovia.  Additionally, the hospital's name on the Letter of Credit should be corrected to
read "Albert Einstein Healthcare Network" as listed on your NRC license.  The 2nd Letter of
Credit dated 8-22-02 will be returned to you upon completion of this financial assurance action.

2) Submit a new Certification of Financial Assurance (see section A.2.4 of NUREG-1757, Vol. 3
for guidance).  The revised Certification should reference the increased amount of financial
assurance and should include "500 millicuries of Byproduct material with atomic numbers 1-83,
500 millicuries of C-14, and 2 curies of H-3 all not to exceed 10E4 of the applicable limits in
Appendix B of 10 CFR Part 30."  In addition, the Certification statement should include a seal.

3) Provide the title of John Murino (who signed the original Standby Trust Agreement) and
indicate whether there were any changes to the corporation's bylaws from those initially
provided July 1, 1993.

4) Submit new Schedules A and B to the Standby Trust Agreement to reference the revised
financial assurance amounts.

You may submit the above documents to my attention.  Please refer to Mail Control No. 138211
in your response.

Penny Lanzisera
US NRC Region 1
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